
MEMO 

 

To: Paul Mullins 

From: Hope Janes 

Subject: 2025-26 TKS Student Fees  

Date:  

I am requesting approval for the fees listed below: 

Athletic: $50.00 per athlete per year regardless of the number of sports played at TKS or EHS.  Students 

will receive an athletic pass when they pay the fee.  The athletic pass allows one athlete, his/her siblings 

middle school age or younger, and two adults admittance to TKS athletic events.  All students participate 

regardless of the ability to pay.  This fee is collected by TKS coaches and deposited in the Athletic 

Account.  

Technology Fee: $10.00 per student.  The technology fee is used to acquire, install, and maintain 

up-to-date and emerging technologies to enhance student-learning outcomes. 

Band: $50.00 fee for students who use a school owned band instrument. This fee helps cover repair cost 

and upkeep of the instrument.  Arrangements are made for families who cannot afford to pay the entire 

fee and the student is allowed to participate in band.  These funds are collected by the band teacher and 

deposited in the Band Account 

 


